

Re: Meeting w SOC tuesday at 8 or 8:30

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 17:51:22 -0500

Thanks.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:48 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: Re: Meeting w SOC tuesday at 8 or 8:30

8 it is

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:42 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: Re: Meeting w SOC tuesday at 8 or 8:30

8 would be better as we have time with our Minister at 830 on rate mitigation.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Corluka, Marijana (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Meeting w SOC tuesday at 8 or 8:30

SOC needs to meet with Deputies Imbrogno and Angus + Cindy Veinot on tuesday at 8:15 to 9.

Deputy Davidson should be invited as well.

Wants to discuss latest info on what is going to Cabinet next week.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.